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November 4, 2005
'David Aube, P.E.
The Design Group
202 Central Ave. SE Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re:  ARMC Site Renovations, Intersection of Walter Drive / Martin Luther
King Jr. Avenue, Grading and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp dated 10-28-05 (K15-D6G)
Dear Mr. Aube,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-31-05, the
above referenced plan is approved for Paving Permit and Grading Permit. However,
pleasc note that the flow line elevation shown approximately 40 feet east of Walter
Drive would create a low point. Please correct this elevation. Upon completion of the

project, please provide an Engineer Certification for our files,

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3981,

S

-Kristal D. Metro, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
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